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United States Environmental Protection Agency 2 1 0 0 0 01 
Region IV 

POLLUTION REPORT 
SITE: Cvd;_ . £tv #:2.-
BREAK: ,J I I D 

Date: Thursday, September 13, 2007 OTHER: ______ _ 

From: James Webster. OSC 

To: Matt Taylor, USEPA R4, ERRB, 
Emergency Response Section Chief 

Subject: Circle Environmental #2 
2222 Albany Hwy, Dawson, GA 
Latitude: 31.7611 
Longitude: -84.4361 

POLREPNo.: 
Reporting Period: 
Start Date: 
Mob Date: 
Completion Date: 
CERCLIS ID #: 
RCRIS ID#: 

Site Description 

9/10/2007 
9/10/2007 

GAN00041 0082 

Site#: 
D.O.#: 
Response Authority: 
Response Type: 
NPL Status: 
Incident Category: 
Contract# 

A4FRD 

CERCLA 
Emergency 
Non NPL 
Removal Action 

On September 7, 2007, GAEPD investigated several locations that contained abandoned drums and 
waste in Dawson, GA. GAEPD was alerted by City of Dawson and Terrel County 
personnel. Several residents in the area had complained of an odor. GAEPD's investigation found 
that a company called Circle Environmental had been evicted from two properties leaving behind 
waste in drums and a connex box. The property located on 2222 Albany Hwy is an empty lot near 
Dawson, Georgia. On September 10, 2007, EPA R4's Phone Duty Officer dispatched OSC 
Webster to assess the situation. 

Current Activities 
The OSC's assessment found metal drums containing hazardous labels and a connex box with rags 
that may have had solvents on them. Under an emergency action, the OSC requested services 
from EPA's START contractor (Tetra Tech) and ERRS contractor(WRS). 

The START contractor assisted with the identification and documentation of the 
drums. Approximately 364 drums were found through out the site. The majority of the drums 
were empty. A large quantity of solvent/rags were found in a roll off box and in drums. Some of 
the drums had labels .indicating waste oil, TCE or flamable liquids. 

ERRS contractor was tasked to move the drums. identify if they are empty and stage the ones 
containing material by waste stream/incompatibility. Empty drums will be crushed and sent off for 
disposal. 

Planned Removal Actions ·1 
START will continue to provide air monitoring, document site activites and track drum I 
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ERRS contractor will continue to stage drums, sample them, perform hazcatting of the samples and 
develop a waste disposal plan. 

Key Issues 
OSC will meet with local government officials and update them on EPA's action. 

Estimated Costs * · 

I I Total To I I % Remaining Budgeted Date RemaininG 

jExtramural Costs I 
jERRS - Cleanup Contractor II $75,ooo.ooll $O.ooll $75,ooo.ooll 100 00%1 

IRST/START II $2S,ooo.ooll $O.ooll $2S.ooo.ooll 100.00%1 

!Intramural Costs I 

!Total Site Costs II $1 oo.ooo.oojl $o.ooll $100,ooo.ooll 100.00%1 

* The above accounting of expenditures is an estimate based on figures known to the OSC at the 
time this report was written. The OSC does not necessarily receive specific figures on final 
payments made to any contractor(s). Other financial data which the OSC must rely upon may not 
be entirely up-to-date. The cost accounting provided in this report does not necessarily represent an 
exact monetary figure which the government may include in any claim for cost recollery . 
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